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Dear Huw

Re: EU Exit derived statutory instruments (SIs).

Thank you for your letter of 19 July in which you sought information on EU Exit derived
statutory instruments (SIs).

We anticipate bringing a small number of EU Exit-derived Sls to the Senedd before the end
of this calendar year. Welsh Government officials are currently working closely with
counterparts in the UK and Scottish Governments to identify those outstanding areas
requiring correcting legislation and we will keep the Committee updated on progress.

As regards Sls to potentially be made by the UK Government with the consent of the Welsh
Ministers, these are assessed on a case-by-case basis by reference to the SI’s content and
the suitability of the UK Government exercising the relevant power. Further information will
be needed from the new UK Government on their intentions and proposed Sls before we
can give an accurate estimate. However, as you will be aware, where we intend to consent
to the exercise of such functions by the UK Government, we are committed to notifying your
committee of our intentions and the rationale, ahead of laying a Written Statement. We will
continue to keep your committee informed in this manner.

Yours sincerely

Mie QLo
Mick Antoniw AS/MS

Y Cwnsler Cyffredinol a Gweinidog y Cyfansoddiad
Counsel General and Minister for the Constitution

Canolfan Cyswllt Cyntaf / First Point of Contact Centre:
0300 0604400
Bae Caerdydd « Cardiff Bay Gohebiaeth.Mick.Antoniw@llyw.cymru
Caerdydd « Cardiff Correspondence.Mick.Antoniw@gov.Wales
CF99 1SN
Rydym yn croesawu derbyn gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg. Byddwn yn ateb gohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd
gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi.

We welcome receiving correspondence in Welsh. Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in Welsh and corresponding
in Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding.
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